Kevin Chan

Resume: Skills, Experience, and Education

Kevin Chan

2852 Hilltop Rd. Richmond, CA 94806

Fax: (510) 222-2248 Cell: (510) 334-5526

khnom6969@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Truck driver offering 11 years of transporting and delivering freight throughout the United States in various industries, versed in DOT safety regulations, inspections, maintenance and on-time deliveries. Possesses proven track record of delivering within specified time frames, displaying reliability and commitment to getting to each location efficiently by maintaining safe navigating routes to guarantee incident-free, on-time deliveries. Quick learner with strong work ethic and management potential.

SKILLS

- Class A Commercial
 Driver's License
 Hazardaya Materials
- Hazardous Materials
 Endorsement
- Defensive driver training
- Lifting capabilities of up to 150 pounds
- Fluent in English,
 Cambodian, Laos, Thai,
 Mandarin
- Trained in safe driving techniques with commercial driving expertise
- Excellent time management skills
- Safe driver in adverse conditions
- Comfortable with overnight runs

WORK EXPERIENCE & HISTORY

October 2000 - October 2008 Driver FedEx Express 1601 Aurora Dr. San Leandro, CA 94577 (510) 347-2430	Pick-up and delivery of ULC containers to and from airports and ramps.
April 2008 - April 2009 Driver Stericycle, Inc 1366 Doolittle Dr. San Leandro, CA 94577 (510) 562-1781	Medical waste disposal pick-up from hospitals. Delivery to plants.
April 2009 - May 2010 Driver Estes Express 1750 Adams Ave. San Leandro, CA 94577 (510) 536-0242	Pick-up and delivery of freights to and from dock and yard.
May 2010 - October 2012 Tanker Driver KAG West 1300 Canal Blvd. Richmond, CA 94806 (330) 316-4939	Loading gasoline from the refinery and delivering to gas stations.
October 2012 - Present Tanker Driver All Points Petroleum 640 Noyes Ct. Benicia, CA 94510 (707) 745-1116	Loading gasoline from the refinery and delivering to gas stations.

EDUCATION

2003

Associate of Arts **Principle Management** Dowling College, Oakdale, NY 150 Idle Hour Blvd, Oakdale, NY 11769

CERTIFICATION

2005

National Driving School and Federal Express 4700 Horner St. Union City, CA 94587 (510) 487-7425